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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) Sim :

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 9:39 AM

To: C Meenachi - llI

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: RE: [[India Ref : MPC2019D0001098/03/CM] Insd veh SLQ4454R  Model : Mazda

5 Door Hatchback 1.5 (1496¢.c) (2017)

Dear Meena,

The MV of SLQ 4454R is $57K(est) as at Sep’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:51 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; edward cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; admin (admin@Ibs-
auto.com) <admin@Ibs-auto.com>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; benson (benson@|bs-auto.com) <benson@Ibs-auto.com>
Subject: [[India Ref : MPC2019D0001098/03/CM] Insd veh SLQ4454R Model : Mazda 5 Door Hatchback 1.5 (1496c.c)
(2017)

VERY URGENT
Please let us know following urgently:-

1) Market value
2) Salvage value

We appreciate your urgent assistance in this matter.

Heena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:51 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); edward cho; admin (admin@|bs-auto.com)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); benson (benson@lbs-auto.com)

Subject: [[India Ref: MPC2019D0001098/03/CM] Insd veh SLQ4454R Model : Mazda 5
Door Hatchback 1.5 (1496¢.c) (2017)

Attachments: SLQ4454 LTA.pdf

VERY URGENT

Please let us know following urgently:-

1) Market value
2) Salvage value

We appreciate your urgent assistance in this matter.

Heena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174

.“h\ Inpia
;1% | NTERNATIONAL

=y
(J $ I N GAPORS?S
- Serving Ehe region sinoe 1987

INSU RANCE

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Pa Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Origlnal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5751
e
SLQ4454R

No

23 Sep 2019

MAZDA

MAZDAZ2 5-DOOR HATCHBACK 1.5L SP.6EAT

Red

2017

P520433156
JM6DJ2HAA01200020
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$14,714.00

10 Jul 2017

10 Jul 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
09 Jul 2027
$3,750.00

09 Jul 2027

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,801.00

$33,357.00

$37,107.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

V]

MV = %7, 000

OK

https://vrl.lta



9/24/2019 Used mazda 2 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
= =
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Need Items for Your Car?

We have thousands of car parts & accessories to explore,
The best online platform to sell and buy car parts & accessories - Marketplace

nolHurry Down Now! = i —— ST
JtHurTy _b,s._ # Lake View ) I
de In A W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd view our cars | |

> Low prices guaranteed
> Specialist in Japanese cars

2 “lassic PromolBest DeallFast Sol
Post an Advertisement Classic PromolBast DeallFas

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

l— > Easy loan approval
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling | > All terms are negotiable
[Browse by Category ¥ Sort by Date Posted "
6 vehicles » I ) 7 7 M_ e } ! [
Model Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection mazda 2 Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Mazda 2 1.5A Deluxe (OPC) $50,800 $5,850 /fyr 28-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 48,340 km Sedan Available

1 Owner Only, Bank & Flexible In House Loan Available, Accident Free Very Well Kept In Excellent Condition By Previous Careful Owner!
Fully Agent Maintained With On Going Warranty Till 3/2020, Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, A Company Accredited With Outstan...

Dickson Automobile
Posted: 03-Aug-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 2, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 HB 1.5A $62,800 $7,750 Jyr 24-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 24,768 km Hatchback Available

Vehicle Still Under Warranty By Eurokars Until To April 2020, Full Agent Serviced Record, Excellent Condition. Well Maintained By Previous
Owner, Free Titanium Glass Coating Worth $888 Come With 3 Years Warranty And 3 Times Free Maintenance, Can Arrange For STA Eva..,

Accendore Autolution Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 2, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5A Deluxe $67,800 $8,070 fyr 11-May-2017 1,496 cc 36,410 km Sedan Available

High Specs Deluxe Madel, Low Mileage Only 36,410km Done, Serviced & Warranty By Eurokars Agent Till May 2020, Accident Free! Very
Well Maintained Interior & Exterior! Flexible Loan And Trade In Welcome. View Now!

Posted: 24-Jul-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 2, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5A Deluxe $65,800 $7,750 Jyr 18-May-2017 1,496 cc 47,339 km Sedan Available
Graded A by ST

Full Bodykit! Offer 1,58% Interest Rate! Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! 1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! STA
Certified Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage And Agent Service History For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With O...

Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 20-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 2, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Key Chain (Mazda)
Universal Key Chain (Mazda)
More info about this product

Mazda 2 HB 1.5A 560,800 $7,510 /yr 27-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 35,000 km Hatchback Available

Flexiable Finance Available, Vehicle Covered With Agent Warranty, New Road Tax, Free New In Car Camera If You Purchase From Us This
Month, Call Us For Non Obligation Quote And Test Drive Now.,

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 2, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 HB 1.5A Deluxe $60,800 $7,300 /yr 12-Jul-2017 1,496 cc 24,390 km Hatchback Available

Deluxe Model, Facelifted Mazda 2 1.5A Hatchback With Loads Of Features! Only $7k+ Depreciation, No Gimmicks! Valid Warranty By
Eurokars. Amazing Low Mileage 24390km, Nicely Done Up By 1 Car Lover Owner! New Tyres/Car Number. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-5ep-2019 Tags: 2017 Mazda 2, 2017 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found.

Compare

Model Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=mazda 2&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2 1/2



